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Shawn Sullivan, Director of the Budget Sam Brownback, Governor

February 15, 2017

The Honorable Kristey Williams, Chairperson
House Committee on Local Government
Statehouse, Room 165-W

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Representative Williams:
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for HB 2278 by Representative Huebert

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2278 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

HB 2278 would deannex all territory in the City of Valley Center from the Hillside
cemetery district. Any territory added to the City of Valley Center by annexation would be
excluded from the Hillside cemetery district.

HB 2278 would have no fiscal effect.

Sincerely,

9 G

Shawn Sullivan,
Director of the Budget

cc: Brock Ingmire, League of Municipalities
Melissa Wangemann, Association of Counties



